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UNITED STATES IPETI r/f
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COVMISSION POR
WASHINGTON, D. C. 2055 “ACC .
ELD.
way 2 & 197 OROU (GProco)

Mr. Vance Hudgins

Assistant Director for
Politico-Military Security
Affairs

Divicion of International
Security Affairs

U.S. Department of Energy

Washington, D.C. 20545

Dear Mr. Hudgins:

Westinghouse Electric Corporation has requested the withdrawal.of export license
application XSNM01493, dated April 5, 1979, since it is a duplication of XSNMO
1497, dated April 10, 1878.

Please refiect the withdrz ;) of this application in your records.

Sincerely,

Original signed by
Gerald G, Oplinger

Gerald G. Oplinger, Assistant Director

Export/Import and International Safeguards
Office of International Programs
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